

City of Seattle
RV Wastewater Collection and Disposal Addendum 
Updated on 08/14/2020

The following is additional information regarding ITB SU0-5119 RV Wastewater Collection and Disposal released on August 6, 2020.  The due date and time for responses is Thursday, August 20, 2020 at 11:00AM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the solicitation. This addendum is hereby made part of the solicitation and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting an offer.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	08/07/2020
	08/14/2020
	City Initiated
	
	See page 3, Section 3 Minimum Qualifications. Replace Item #1 with the following: Must be an authorized as a Liquid Waste Pumper/Hauler to remove and transfer sewage from septic systems, portable toilets, grease traps, and vessel holding tanks to a wastewater disposal facility.
https://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/health/environmental-health/piping/onsite-sewage-systems/professionals/certificates-of-competency.aspx 
A Liquid Waste Pumper/Hauler is authorized to remove and transfer sewage from septic systems*, portable toilets, grease traps, and vessel holding tanks to a wastewater disposal facility.
See Page 15 Section 7 Minimum Qualifications. Use revised Minimum Qualifications sheet below;



	2
	08/07/2020
	08/14/2020
	City Initiated
	
	See Page 4, Section 5 Scope of Work. Delete * after Septic system.

	[bookmark: _Hlk48044261]3
	08/07/2020
	08/14/2020
	City Initiated
	
	See page 10, Section 6 Bid Opening. Replace with the following:
Bid Opening: Bids shall be publicly opened by the City at the date and time specified, via skype at the City Purchasing office. Bidders may attend the bid opening via Skype. Due to social distancing practices in place in response to COVID-19, Bidders wishing to attend the bid opening must do so through Skype.  Log in instructions will be posted at: http://www.seattle.gov/purchasing-and-contracting/purchasing 

	4
	08/12/2020
	08/14/2020
	Who is responsible for broken valves, broken pipes, improperly vented tanks? What if the tank was leaking before we got there – is there an expectation that we would be responsible to clean up someone else’s mess?
	RV owners are responsible for the proper function and maintenance of their equipment.  Equipment which was damaged prior to wastewater services is the responsibility of the RV owner.  Private property damaged due to negligence, malice, or improper procedures or operation by the wastewater hauler would be the responsibility of the wastewater hauler.

SPU’s RV Wastewater Pilot is the lead for reporting and cleaning of existing spills discovered during routine operations.  Spill response and cleanup is beyond the scope of work of this bid.

Spills which occur during RV wastewater servicing should be captured by deployed secondary containment.
	

	5
	08/12/2020
	08/14/2020
	If an RV is clogged and we cannot pump anything, I assume it is still chargeable as we did all we could do.
	Yes, a good faith attempt to remove the wastewater would be chargeable even if circumstances of such as clogs or broken equipment prevent the tank from being fully emptied.
	

	6
	08/12/2020
	08/14/2020
	Does someone have to be there when we do the pumping? If they do, what happens if they are not there or do not respond? Would it still be chargeable?
	RV owners are typically present during wastewater services.  If an RV owner is not present or otherwise unresponsive, the RV would not be serviced, and the interaction would not be chargeable.
	

	7
	08/12/2020
	08/14/2020
	Who will define the type of traffic control needed? Are we talking 4-way flasher and a beacon or are we talking cones, signs etc.? I understand no flagger, but there is a lot of area before you get to that level. If a traffic police officer decides to give us a ticket, can that be forwarded to the city?
	The RV Wastewater Pilot Lead is a certified flagger and typically takes the lead for traffic control.  Determining the appropriate level of traffic control is done through dialogue between, SPU, partner agencies (such as SPD), and the wastewater hauler.  

No, if a traffic police officer decides to give the vendor a ticket, cannot be forwarded to the city.
	

	8
	08/12/2020
	08/14/2020
	What about yearly rate increases, are they allowed or is this the same price for 5 to 7 years?
	See page 17 Contract Terms and Conditions Page 3, Section 14C.
	

	9
	08/12/2020
	08/14/2020
	On the pricing page it states that we are to have 5 gallons of flush water – do we give that to the RV occupant or is there an expectation that we will go inside the RV? Do we give it to them before or after pumping? We will not bid this if the expectation is for us to enter the RV.
	Neither SPU nor our contracted vendor will enter RV’s.  If an RV owner requests flush water, this has been provided by handing the RV owner a bucket of water.  SPU would be open to other options based on vendor recommendations such as flushing with a hose provided through a window.  The bucket of water is typically provided during the service after the tank have been drained to allow a flush while the hoses are still connected.
	

	10
	08/12/2020
	08/14/2020
	Do you have a list of the various types of fittings needed?
	No. However nearly all RV’s are equipped with a 3” dump pipe with a “lug” fitting intended to connect to a bayonet style hose adapter.  A special fitting is typically required to connect the 3” RV dump pipe with the lugs to the cam-lock hose system of the vacuum truck.  
	

	11
	08/12/2020
	08/14/2020
	When RV pumps are scheduled, will they be grouped together, or will they be sporadic throughout the Seattle city limits?
	Both.  It is the responsibility of SPU’s RV Wastewater Pilot lead to locate RV owners who want service and to create an efficient service schedule. 
	

	12
	08/12/2020
	08/14/2020
	Will there ever be time commitments, or will it just be anytime on the day requested?
	RV pumping are typically scheduled to begin at 9:30 am and continue until complete for the day; typically, by 12:30 pm.  This schedule is needed to facilitate participation by our outreach partners and to allow RV owners to plan to be available during service.
	

	13
	08/12/2020
	08/14/2020
	Will all pumps be scheduled Monday thru Friday? Will all be given three days’ notice? What if there is an emergency or less than three days’ notice?
	Pump-outs are scheduled M-F and our vendor partners are given at least 3 days’.  While a circumstance (such as a leaking RV) may come-up where we would inquire if a wastewater hauler is available for a short-notice haul; emergency services or on-call services are beyond the scope of work for this contract and a vendor would not be penalized for being unable to perform a short-notice service.  
	

	14
	08/12/2020
	08/14/2020
	You confirmed at the meeting that this does not fall under the Davis Bacon Act or no prevailing wage required.
	
	See Section 5, Page 4 Delete Federal Funding Requirements Davis-Bacon Act in its entirety.

	15
	08/12/2020
	08/14/2020
	If an occupant is combative or difficult to work with, what are the proper steps – just leave the site and report it to our contact or?
	Yes, leave the site and Report it to RV Pilot Lead.
	

	16
	08/12/2020
	08/14/2020
	Once we pump an RV and leave and then their gauge still registers that there is something left in the tank, which happens quite often, would be deemed a return trip
	Yes, this would be considered a new pump-out and is chargeable.
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SUO-5119 Min Quals.doc
City of Seattle ITB #5119

Title: RV Wastewater Collection and Disposal



		Item #

		Minimum Qualification

		Complies

		If you comply, describe how you meet the minimum qualification.



		1

		Must be an authorized as a Liquid Waste Pumper/Hauler to remove and transfer sewage from septic systems*, portable toilets, grease traps, and vessel holding tanks to a wastewater disposal facility.

https://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/health/environmental-health/piping/onsite-sewage-systems/professionals/certificates-of-competency.aspx 


A Liquid Waste Pumper/Hauler is authorized to remove and transfer sewage from septic systems, portable toilets, grease traps, and vessel holding tanks to a wastewater disposal facility.

		

		



		2

		Vendor must have a minimum of five years continuous experience during which time wastewater pumping has been the primary business service.

		

		





MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

Please check the applicable box to signify compliance to each minimum qualification.  Describe exactly how you achieve each minimum qualification.  The determination that you have achieved all the minimum qualifications is made from this document or a document with the same information.



